



Oregon

Tina Kotek, Governor

Department of Environmental Quality

Northwest Region

700 NE Multnomah Street Suite 600

Portland, OR 97232

(503) 229-5263

FAX (503) 229-6945

TTY 711

March 7, 2025

Ryan Stringfellow
StarLink Logistics Inc.
PO BOX 10224
Portland, OR 97296

Subject: Request for Second Extension on 90-day Storage
Rhone-Poulenc-Portland Site
ECSI #155

Dear Mr. Stringfellow:

The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) received your electronic mail of February 24, 2025 requesting a second extension to store remediation-related waste derived from sweeping the floor of the water treatment plant tank farm and cleanout of a WTP sump at the Rhone-Poulenc Portland site located at 6193 NW 61st Avenue in Portland, Oregon. The site is an active environmental cleanup site and StarLink is currently working with DEQ under a Consent Order.

StarLink indicates there have been no changes of the waste since the first extension, which consists of two 1-cubic yard, lined supersack of WTP sweepings, consisting of dirt, moss, and leaves; and one 1-cy, lined supersack of waste generated by V-523 sump cleanout which is minimal sludge and mostly straw waddles and filter fabric.

These waste streams have previously been approved as corrective action management unit (CAMU) eligible for disposal at the Chemical Waste Management Subtitle C Landfill in Arlington, OR. StarLink has submitted a CAMU eligibility request for this waste which is currently under DEQ review. DEQ has reviewed the second extension request and approves a second 90 day extension. The second extension will apply from the expiration of the first extension (March 8, 2025) to June 6, 2025.

Please feel free to contact me at 503 229-5354 if you have any questions.

March 7, 2025

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "David Lacey".

David Lacey, Project Manager
DEQ NWR Cleanup Program

C: *Joan Underwood, Quantum Management Group*
 Michael Bogdan, Sanofi-Aventis
 Zeb Bates, DEQ Hazardous Waste Inspector
 ECSI #155